Correen Kakegamic

From: Correen Kakegamic <crkakega@lakeheadu.ca>
Sent: September 27, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

---------- Forwarded message ----«-----

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: Tuesday 24 September 2024

Subject: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
To: crkakega@lakeheadu.ca

E] ] Total CA$46.62
September 24, 2024

Thanks for riding,
Correen

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA$46.62

Trip fare CA$33.41



Subtotal

Booking Fee [}

Uber Airport Surcharge

Mississauga Fee Recovery Surcharge

HST

Payments

] 5f Visa eee1137
9124124 2:29 PM

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

G5T Registration Number 747543544RT0001

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with Ahmad

4.99ERating

@ Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

License Plate: CKDL916

PTC License D29-5026216

CA$33.41
CA$2.05
CA$5.50
CA$0.30

CA$5.36

CA%$46.62



H—

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by
Economical Insurance.

Learn more >

29.13 kilometers | 34 min

| 1:54 PM

Silver Dart Dr & |etliner Rd,
Mississauga, Ontario L4V,
CA

Il 2:29 PM
123 Queen St W, Toronto,
ON M5H 2M9, CA

Report lost item » Contact support>

My Lrips »

Fargot password

Privacy




Uber Rasier Canada Inc.

, TD Bank Tower
Toronto ON MSK 1EG

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for

inquiries,



Correen Kakegamic

From: Correen Kakegamic <crkakega@lakeheadu.ca>
Sent: September 27, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: Thursday 26 September 2024

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
To: crkakega@lakeheadu.ca

|ﬂ i Total CA$51.61
September 26, 2024

Thanks for riding,
Correen

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

ok

Total CA$51.61

Trip fare CA$33.32



Subtotal CA$33.32

Reservation Fee CA$4.98
Toronto Fee Recovery Surcharges CA$0.34
Torontb Accessibility Fee Recovery Surcharges | CA$0.10
Booking Fee [ CA$2.05
Uber Airport Surcharge CA$4.88
HST CA$5.94
Payments

(]  Visa »ess1137 CA$51.61

9/26/24 12:59 PM

Visit the trip page for more information, including invaices (where available)

GST Registration Number 766517353RT0001

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with REZA

4.99 |}Rating

@ Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip



License Plate: DAKKOS8

PTC License

=
Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by
Economical Insurance.

Learn more »

28.51 kilometers | 42 min

12:17 PM

33 Gerrard St W, Toronto,
ON M5G 174, CA

I 12:59 PM
Gates D20 - D45, E66 - E85,
F32 - F99, Toronto Pearson
International Airport (YYZ),
Mississauga, ON L5P 1B2,
CA

Report lost item » Contact support»

My trips »




Forgot password

Privacy

Terms

Uber Rasier Canada Inc.

. TD Bank Tower
Toronto ON MSK TEG

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for
inquiries.



Correen Kakegamic

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Sent: September 16, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: Air Canada - 24 Sep 2024: Thunder Bay - Toronto (Booking reference: 49TITQ)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

AIR C AT

Booking Confirmation

49T|TQ Issued 16 Sep, 2024

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for

check-in. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or
credit card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it's essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit
through all countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel
requirements may result in refusal to travel. For detailed information, consult our Travel
Documents page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights

Departure » Tue 24 Sep, 2024
Economy Comfort



Thunder Bay YQT Toronto YYZ
10:50 12:36

Thunder Bay Toronto-Pearson Int. Terminal 1

AC 8306 - Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: Embraer E175 F Wi-Fi

Duration: 1hr 46m

Cabin: Economy Class (U)

Return « Fri 27 Sep, 2024
Economy Comfort

Toronto YYZ Thunder Bay YQT
08:00 09:48
Toronto-Pearson Int. Terminal 1 Thunder Bay

AC 8301 « Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: Embraer E175 = Wi-Fi

Duration: 1hr 48m

Cabin: Economy Class (T)

Passengers

Correen Kakegamic
Ticket #: 0142104932900

Seats
YQT = YYZ 16F
YYZ = YQT 16A

Purchase Summary

LT =eee 2499 CAD $1,205.62



1 Adult

Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure $643.00
Base fare - return $338.00
Carrier surcharges ; $32.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $138.70
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $35.00
Grand total CAD $1,205.62

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations 240 mins

Check-in and baggage drop-off closes

Make sure you've checked in, have your boarding pass and have dropped off your bags
before the end of the check-in period for your flight.

Within Canada 60 mins'

1 Flights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ) Airport, and Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF) airports: 30 minutes



Boarding gate deadline

This is the latest you should be at the departure gate, ready to board.

Within Canada 30 mins

Boarding gate closes

Arriving after this time will result in reassignment of reserved seats, cancellation of your
reservations, or disqualification from denied boarding compensation.

All destinations 15 mins

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with
you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal
item (max. size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough
that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy. If
your itinerary includes a flight operated by one of our Star Alliance or other airline partners,
please visit their website for their carry-on policy, as it may vary.

Checked Baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Thunder Bay YQT — Toronto YYZ

1st Bag Complimentary

CAD § 56.50

2nd Bag Including taxes

Max. weight per bag: Weight: up to 23 kg (50 Ib)
Max. linear dimensions per bag: L+W+H = 158 cm (62 in)



Toronto YYZ — Thunder Bay YQT

1st Bag Complimentary

CAD § 56.50

2nd Bag Including taxes

Max. weight per bag: Weight: up to 23 kg (50 Ib)
Max. linear dimensions per bag: L+W+H = 158 cm (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00
CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico,
the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. For all other itineraries toffrom Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as
well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply
to baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per
itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your
departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the
checked baggage information section.

+ View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
+ View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline

partners.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of
travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are
travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local
currency. The currency exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more

than 24 hours.

Mobility aids



Air Canada waives its limits of liability for substantiated claims for loss, damage or delay of
mobility aids, when such items have been accepted as checked baggage. For more information,
please consult our accessibility services hub and our conditions of carriage and tariffsm.

Baggage allowance for Aeroplan Elite Status members and Star Alliance
members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air
Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz or PAL AIRLINES) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make
sure your Aeroplan Elite Status level is valid at check-in.

Aeroplan Super Elite, 75K, 50K & 35K

Economy Class 3 bags, 32 kg (70 Ib)
Premium Economy 3 bags, 32 kg (70 Ib)
Business Class 3 bags, 32 kg (70 |b)
Aeroplan 25K

Economy Class 2 bags, 23 kg (50 Ib)
Premium Economy 2 bags, 23 kg (50 Ib)
Business Class 2 bags, 32 kg (70 Ib)

Star Alliance Gold

Economy Class 1 extra bag, 23 kg (50 Ib)

Premium Economy 1 extra bag, 23 kg (50 Ib)

Business Class 1 extra bag, 32 kg (70 Ib)



Seat selection

Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-
assigned seat is unavailable, we will try to accommodate you in a comparable seat in the same
class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

Fare rules

Thunder Bay — Toronto
Economy Comfort

Changes:

» No fee will apply if the flight is changed, subject to availability. Only taxes and any fare
difference may apply.

« Fully unused tickets can be reused for a new booking. The new trip must begin before
Tuesday, September 16, 2025.

» The remaining value of a partially used ticket may be exchanged for a new ticket. The
new trip must be completed before Wednesday, September 24, 2025 (i.e. one year from
the departure date on the original ticket).

» Flights can only be taken in sequence from the place of departure specified on the
itinerary. If the traveller does not show up for their flight, they may lose the value of their
ticket. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Cancellations:

Tickets are fully refundable but cannot be transferred to another person.

« In the case of a partially used ticket, the refund will be equal to the actual fare paid minus
the value of the portion of the trip that has been flown.

» Flights can be cancelled up to 45 minutes before departure by going to the ‘My bookings'
tab of our homepage. Exception: Aeroplan flight rewards must be cancelled no later than
2 hours before departure.

* Find out more about Air Canada's refund services.

Aeroplan:

For flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge, earn:
* 115% Aeroplan points and the equivalent in Status Qualifying Miles.

For flights operated by another airline:

« Find out if they're one of our Aeroplan partners and how many Aeroplan points and
Status Qualifying Miles (SQM) you could earn.



Toronto = Thunder Bay
Economy Comfort

Changes:

» No fee will apply if the flight is changed, subject to availability. Only taxes and any fare
difference may apply.

¢ Fully unused tickets can be reused for a new booking. The new trip must begin before
Tuesday, September 16, 2025.

» The remaining vaiue of a partially used ticket may be exchanged for a new ticket. The
new trip must be completed before Wednesday, September 24, 2025 (i.e. one year from
the departure date on the original ticket).

s Flights can only be taken in sequence from the place of departure specified on the
itinerary. If the traveller does not show up for their flight, they may lose the value of their
ticket. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Cancellations:

« Tickets are fully refundable but cannot be transferred to another person.

+ in the case of a partially used ticket, the refund will be equal to the actual fare paid minus
the value of the portion of the trip that has been flown.

» Flights can be cancelled up to 45 minutes before departure by going to the 'My bookings'
tab of our homepage. Exception: Aeroplan flight rewards must be cancelled no later than
2 hours before departure.

» Find out more about Air Canada's refund services.

Aeroplan:

For flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge, earn:
+ 115% Aeroplan points and the equivalent in Status Qualifying Miles.

For flights operated by another airline:

» Find out if they're one of our Aeroplan partners and how many Aeroplan points and
Status Qualifying Miles (SQM) you could earn.

Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed,
and form no part of the contract. Schedules are subject to change without notice and carrier
assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of the itinerary
set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for changes, errors or omissions either in
timetables or other representations of schedules.



Changes and cancellations

You have 24 hours from the time of booking to cancel your flight without penalty. Canceliations
outside of this 24-hour window will be subject to your fare rules. Please notify us immediately if
you do not plan on taking your scheduled flight(s). If you are unable to change or cancel your
booking online, you can reach Air Canada Reservations at 1-888-247-2262 (for international and
other numbers, visit www.aircanada.com/othemumbers). If you do not show up for your flight, the
rest of your itinerary will automatically be cancelied.

Important notices

Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage,
except as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are not limited to: compressed
gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, oxidizing
materials, poisons, infectious substances, and briefcases with installed alarm devices. For
security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited ltems
page on our website for more information.

Overbooking notice

Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on
a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is overbooked, no one will be
denied a seat until aifine personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in
exchange for a payment of the airline’s choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline
will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few
exceptions, persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete
rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all airport ticket
counters and boarding locations.

Notice of contract terms incorporated by reference

Your contract of carriage with the carrier that provides you with carriage by air, whether
international, domestic or a domestic portion of an international journey is subject to this notice; to
any notice or receipt of the carrier; and to the carriers individual terms and conditions
(Conditions}, related rules, regulations and policies (Regulations) and any applicable tariffs.

If your carriage is by more than one carrier, different Conditions, Regulations and any applicable
tariffs may apply for each carrier.

The Conditions, Regulations and any applicable tariffs of each carrier are, by this notice,
incorporated by reference into and made part of your contract of carriage.

The Conditions may include, but are not restricted to:
» Conditions and limits on the carriers liability for the bodily injury or death of passengers.



» Conditions and limits on the carriers liability for the loss of, damage to or delay of goods
and baggage, including fragile or perishable goods.

* Rules for declaring a higher value for baggage and for paying any supplementary fee that
may apply.

» Application of the carriers Conditions and limits of liability to the acts of the carriers
agents, servants and representatives, including any person providing either equipment or
services to the carrier.

+ Claims restrictions, including time limits by which passengers must file claims or bring
actions against the carrier.

« Rules about reconfirmations or reservations; check in times; the use, duration and validity
of air transportation services; and the carriers right to refuse carriage.

« Rights of the carrier and limits on the carriers liability for delay or failure to performa’
service, including schedule changes, substitution of alternative carriers or aircraft and re-
routing, and, when required by applicable law, the obligation of the carrier to notify
passengers of the identity of the operating carrier or substituted aircraft.

* Rights of the carrier to refuse carriage to passengers who fail to comply with applicable
laws or who fail to present all necessary travel documents.

You can obtain more information about your contract of carriage, and find out how to request a
copy, at places where transportation on the carrier is sold. Many carriers also have this
information on their websites. When required by applicable law, you have the right to inspect the
full text of your contract of carriage at the carriers airport and sales offices, and upon request, to
receive a copy by mail or other delivery service from each carrier free of charge.

If a carrier sells air transportation services or checks baggage specifying carriage on another
carrier, it does so only as agent for the other carrier.

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your
baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and
compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your
passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency’s
website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating

of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's General Conditions of
Carriage and Tariffs.

Offset your emissions:

Compensate for an estimate of the greenhouse gas emissions CHOOOSE
associated with your flight(s) by supporting carbon offset projects.

Offset flight | FAQ

10



Air Canada Reservations

t

1(888) 247-2262 Other numbers

£ X @8

Air Canada applies travel document and animal entry and exit requirements contained in IATA's Travel
Information Manual, availabie on the IATA Travel Centre wensile.

To ensure delivery lo your inbox, please add canfirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list.
This service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides impartant flight
infermation that must be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply
to this eamail as this inbox is not monitared. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you
provide, please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P O. Box 64239, RPO Thoncliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K §J7

AIR C AT

A STAR AL T IANCE NME

11



